From: Office of the Registrar

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0155 - Three Fires Group Inc.
Date: Thursday, December 11, 2025 1:07:58 PM

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 1:06 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: daniel <daniel@resilientllp.com>

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0155 - Three Fires Group Inc.

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0155

Requesting information on behalf:

Of an organization

Intervenor Name:

Three Fires Group Inc.

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.


mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca

Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Cost Claim Filing contact:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876473/File/document

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:

no

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:

DT Vollmer - daniel@resilientllp.com and Lisa DeMarco - lisa@resilientllp.com


https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876473/File/document
mailto:daniel@resilientllp.com
mailto:lisa@resilientllp.com

OEB Proceedings:

Item Description Category Status
EB-2024-0198 OEB Consultations — Natural Gas | Granted
EB-2024-0063 OEB Policy Development Granted
EB-2025-0125 OEB Consultations — Natural Gas | Granted
EB-2025-0064 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0111 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0156 OEB Consultations - Electricity Granted

Issues:

Three Fires Group Inc. ("TFG") i is actively engaged in matters and issues related to Ontario’s
energy sector and the potential impacts on the interests of the Chippewas of Kettle and Stony
Point First Nation ("CKSPFN"), including as a participant in the Indigenous Working Group
(“IWG”) established in Phase 1 of EGI’s 2024 rebasing application (EB-2022-0200). TFG
intends to make submissions, inter alia, on the Applicant’s evidence in respect of the IWG
Report; and any other matters that promote or otherwise represent the interests of TFG and
CKSPFN more generally.

Policy Interests:

TFG represents the interests of represents the interest of CKSPFN. TFG therefore believes this
question is not applicable to it, but it is available to provide further information on request

Hearings:

TFG does not currently take a position on this question.

Evidence:

TFG and Minogi are currently considering whether they wish to file expert evidence, either on
their own or in collaboration with other intervenors. TFG and Minogi will undertake and
conclude the necessary conversations at the earliest possible date to determine their position.
In the event TFG and Minogi wish to file evidence, they will seek Board approval at the
earliest opportunity.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

TFG and Minogi intend to coordinate their participation in this proceeding in a manner similar
to their coordination in previous OEB proceedings. Both TFG and Minogi will collaborate
with other intervenors as appropriate and as opportunities arise.



Cost Awards:

TFG hereby requests cost eligibility in this proceeding. TFG is, in accordance with s. 3.03(b)
of the Board’s Practice Direction on Cost Awards, eligible to seek an award of costs as TFG is
a party that primarily represents an interest or policy perspective that is relevant to the Board's
mandate and to the proceeding. TFG represents the interests of a unique and otherwise
unrepresented set of First Nation energy customers and consumers in Ontario and is
committed to ensuring that they are served through access to an affordable, reliable,
sustainable, and modern natural gas service. TFG requests an award of costs in this proceeding
on the basis that its comments and participation serve a direct interest and policy perspective
that is relevant to the Board's mandate and pressing for Ontario's energy consumers. The
Board has granted TFG cost eligibility in several Board proceedings, including each and all of
those referred to above in Section 2. TFG therefore submits that it is appropriate for the Board
to award TFG costs in the context of this proceeding, and hereby requests cost eligibility.

Language Preference:

TFG intends to participate in English.



